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TO:

FROM:

RE:

QOctober 17, 2016
Shalonda M. Hopkins, Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel
Gregory D. Fogleman, Public Utilities Supervisor, Office of Telecommunications ik

Recommendation to General Counsel — Docket No. 160087-TX - Application for
certificate to provide local telecommunications service by GigaMonster, LLC.

CccC:

On April 13, 2016, GigaMonster, LLC submitted an application for certificate to provide local
telecommunications service in Florida. On August 31, 2016, a consent recommendation was
filed with the Office of the Commission Clerk recommending approval of GigaMonster’s
application. On September 13, 2016, GigaMonster’s application for certificate to provide local
telecommunications service in Florida was approved by the Commission. However, due to a
scivener’s error in the recommendation, Order No. PSC-16-0381-PAA-TX and PSC-16-0465-
CO-TX lists Certificate No. 8889 instead of Certificate No. 8891 as GigaMonster’s assigned
Certificate number. Accordingly, we are requesting an Amendatory Order be issued to correct
the error outlined above.

If you have any questions please call Gregory Fogleman at (850) 413-6574.
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